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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 15, 1962

Humble 011 & Refining Co.
Box 2847
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are returning the diagramstic sketch of the pro-
posed dual completion of your Hardison "B" No. 2 for
the following information:

Clarification of footage to perforated.
Packer setting depth.

Type of Packer.

Volume Cement.

Tops of Cement behind casing.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District 1
EFE/mc .
encl.
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